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QUESTION 1

A supplier reports that some of the product that they are shipping to you was damaged during transit. 

You need to block the damaged items from being received into the warehouse. 

Which three methods can you use? Each correct answer presents a complete solution. 

A. Create a quality order. 

B. Place the supplier on hold. 

C. Use manual blocking. 

D. Place the item on hold for purchase. 

E. Use inventory status blocking. 

Correct Answer: CDE 

 

QUESTION 2

A customer reports that an item they ordered was damaged when it arrived. You instruct the customer to return the item
to your warehouse. 

You need to remove the item from your inventory and ship a new item to the customer. Which disposition action should
you use on the return order? 

A. Scrap 

B. Replace and credit 

C. Credit 

D. Replace and scrap 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

Which two activities occur as part of a purchase requisition workflow? Each correct answer presents part of the
solution. 

A. approve of the purchase requisition 

B. submit the purchase order to the vendor 

C. create a purchase order 

D. submit a purchase requisition 
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Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 4

Youarethe purchasing agent for a company. 

You need to create a request for quotation for a product that has not been added to Microsoft Dynamics 365 for Finance
and Operations. 

What should you use? 

A. Item 

B. Open 

C. Category 

D. Solicitation 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 5

Your company receives a shipment of nonstocked items from a supplier. 

You need to receive the items into inventory. 

What should you do? 

A. Register the item and create an item arrival journal. 

B. Register the item and create a product receipt. 

C. Create a receipts list from the purchase order. 

D. Create a stock movement journal for the item. 

Correct Answer: B 
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